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DTC Communications, Inc.
486 Amherst Street
Nashua, NH 03063

April 3, 2008

American Telecommunications Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
McLean, VA 22101

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR T-2500-M FCC ID H25T2500

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for Standard Confidentiality under FCC
Rule Section 0.457 and 0.459. We request that the schematic diagrams, block
diagram, active parts list, and functional description required to be submitted
with this application be withheld from public view. Disclosure of this design
information would place DTC Communications, Inc., at a competitive disadvantage.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

Steve Anderson
V.P. of Engineering
DTC Communications, Inc.

April 3, 2008
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